
CITY OF MORRISON COUNCIL MEETING 
Whiteside County Board Room, 400 N. Cherry St., Morrison, IL 

June 8, 2015   ♦   7 p.m. 

AGENDA 
 

 

 

 

I. CALL TO ORDER 

 

II. ROLL CALL 

 

III. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 

V. BOARD & COMMISSION REPORTS 

1. Historic Preservation Commission (att) 

 

VI. REPORT OF CITY OFFICERS/DEPARTMENT HEADS  

1. Chief of Police (att) 

2. City Engineer (att) 

 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA (FOR ACTION)  

1. May 26, 2015 Regular Session Minutes (att) 

2. Bills Payable (att) 

3. Ordinance #15-09 – Prevailing Wage (att) 

4. Ordinance #15-10 – Disposal of Surplus Property (att) 

5. Resolution #15-05 Tech Drive/MIT/Sewer Line Easements Agreement 

6. Request for Street Closure – Morrison Farmer’s Market – Evening Market (att) 

 

VIII. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA (FOR DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION) 

 

IX. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION 

1. Ordinance #15-11 – Depository Services 

2. Resolution #15-04 – Accepting Final Plat for Sunrise Addition (att) 

 

X. OTHER ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION & INFORMATION 

1. Orange Street Project Update: Fehr-Graham 

 

XI. EXECUTIVE SESSION 

1. Release of Executive Session Minutes (5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21) 

 

XII. ACTION FROM EXECUTIVE SESSION 

1. Resolution #15-03 – Release of Executive Session Minutes 

 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 













 

Morrison Police Department Monthly Report 
May 2015 
 

200 West Main Street, Morrison, Illinois 61270    Emergency 911    Non-Emergency 815-772-7659    Fax 815-772-4291 

  
  Recent  
  Activity of MPD 

 
   

   
   

 

Recently, MPD has 
experienced an 
increase in calls that 
include Criminal 
Sexual Assault, 
Criminal Sexual 
Abuse, Aggravated 

Battery, Fatality 
Accident, and 
Domestic Battery.  
These investigations 
consume time and 
resources but we 
work hard to 

complete them 
minimizing overtime 
and while handling 
other calls for service. 
 

 

Helmet Incentive Program! 
 
The Morrison Police Department is proud to announce the Helmet 
Incentive Program again for 2015.  During the summer months, this 
program offers an incentive to those children (ages 3-16) that wear 
their helmet when bicycling.  If a Morrison Police Officers “catches’ a 
child with their helmet on, the officer rewards them with a coupon for 
free ice cream at the Morrison Dairy Queen Grill and Chill.  This 
program continues to be a great and fun opportunity to promote 
bicycle safety and our relationship with the youth of our community! 
We greatly appreciate the continued support by Ellen and Bart Smith 
from the Morrison DQ Grill and Chill. The regular media release for 
this program will go out later this week. 
 

Everbridge – Mass Notification System 
 
Gary Tresenriter, City Administration Staff and I have been conducting 
training with our new Mass Notification System; Everbridge. During 
the training, the initial steps in customizing our system have begun.  I 
certainly under-estimated the time to prepare for the operation of this 
system.  We are still, at least, a few weeks away from the system 
going “live.”  I believe we are all anxious to use this system with all of 
its diverse applications.  I will continue to provide updates on this 
project. 

       
 

GOOD LUCK 
Morrison Mustangs Baseball and Fillies Softball  

in your post seasons! 
Congratulations to both teams on their 

Regional Championships! 

 

Staff Notes … 
 
May 23 – Officer Gabe 
Gomez celebrates 21 
years with MPD!  
 
Congratulations Gabe! 
 
 

Training 
 
Training is a priority for 
MPD.  Scheduling for 
training can, at times, 
be challenging due to 
patrol and staffing 
needs, leave requests, 
fiscal management and 
courses offered. 
 
Training Scheduled: 
 
May 6 
Stalking 
Sterling, IL 
Smith & Simmons 
 
May 11-15 
Lead Homicide 
East Moline, IL 
Soenksen 
 
May 26 
Firearms 
Morrison, IL 
All Officers 
 
May 29 
No Refusal DUI’s 
Morrison, IL 
All Officers 
 



 

2 TYPE TITLE HERE 

 
 
 

 

   
   

  
   

   
   

  

Fleet Update … 
 
Following the last City Council meeting on May 11, 2015, I contacted 
the Missouri State Highway Patrol to place the order for the 2012 
Dodge Charger.  MSHP advised that it would take a couple of weeks 
to prepare the vehicle to be picked up.  As the time of this report, I 
have not heard back from MSHP. 
 
‘Ol Squad No. 1 … the 2007 Ford Crown Victoria has been prepared 
for public auction.  Sealed bids are due for this vehicle by noon on 
Monday, June 1, 2015.  As you may have noticed, the vehicle is 
parked along West Lincolnway by City Hall.   
 
MPD has been awarded a 2002 Ford Taurus SES following an arrest 
and seizure.  At the next City Council meeting, I hope to bring a 
request to have this vehicle deemed “surplus” and to prepare to sell 
the vehicle.  The Ford has 230,000 miles and is in fair-to-poor 
condition.  The Kelley Blue Book value is approximately $1,700. 
 
 Ordinance Enforcement Efforts 
 
We continue with our ordinance enforcement efforts against nuisances 
on properties.  In the past week, we initiated the first round of grass 
mowing with four properties.  There will continue to be several 
properties that we are working with to address ordinance violations 
and a few that we seem to monitor each year!  We will continue to 
provide you with a listing of these properties.  Please feel free to 
contact MPD with any complaints and feedback you may have 
regarding these violations and efforts. 
 

Sergeant Position &  
Personnel 
 
The Sergeant position within MPD continues to be a need.  The lack of direct 
support staff for MPD and the operational need and supervisory role of this 
position continues and only worsens as we enter our busiest time of the year.  
I certainly understand the timing of the initial request was not ideal 
considering the uncertainty of our revenues from the State of Illinois.  
However, the budgeting and planning for this position as well as the need 
remains. 
 
In November of this year, Officer Gabe Gomez is planning to retire.  Even 
though he has not officially submitted his retirement notice, I have been 
planning for his retirement and the process of hiring another officer.  Of 
course, MPD will be seeking the City Council’s support for this even if state 
revenues are further restricted.  I am simply making mention of this issue as I 
hope to bring it before the council in the next few months.   
 
   

April 
Statistics 
 
Format:  
 2015 / 2014 
 
Calls For Service 
163 / 172 
 
Traffic Crashes 
5 / 7 
 
Complaints 
31 / 21 
 
Traffic Stops 
19 / 29 
 
Criminal Arrests 
1 / 2 
 
Traffic Citations 
5 / 6 
 
Traffic Warnings 
11 / 16 
 
Ordinance Violations 
33 / 64 
 
Miles Patrolled 
4,077 / 2,983 
 
Crime Index 
 
2010 – 1,908.10 
2011 – 1,404.40 
2012 – 1,362.70 
2013 – 1,408.79* 
2014 – 1,181.95* 
 
*Unofficial 
 
Police/Population Ratio 
 
Morrison is 1 / 698 
Nat’l Avg. is 1 / 455 
 

More comprehensive 
statistics are available 

upon request. 
 



 

3 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 Drop Box 
in the lobby at the  

Whiteside County  
Sheriff’s Office 

 

 
 

City Wide 
Speed Limit 

Unless Otherwise Posted 
 

Municipal Codes … Did you know? 
   

 
   

 

 

In an effort to increase 
awareness of some of the 
ordinances within the City 
of Morrison Municipal 
Code, here are a few for 
the public to be mindful of. 
 
BURNING 
 
Open burning of 
landscape waste, is 
permitted but only 
between the hours of 3:00 
pm and sunset on Tuesdays 
and Thursdays and from 
9:00 am to sunset on 
Saturdays of each week.  
Burning is prohibited at all 
other times.  Landscape 
waste is dry leaves, 
untreated wood, branches 
smaller than two inches 
and does not include 
noxious weeds or grass 
clippings. 
 
YARD WASTE COLLECTION 
 
The city offers a yard waste 
collection each Monday 
between the months of 
April and November of 

each year.  The yard waste 
to be collected must be in 
containers and/or bundles 
of approved size.  
 
SOLID WASTE STORAGE & 
COLLECTION 
 
Collection of household 
refuse is provided once a 
week. 
 
Household refuse must be 
in bags and/or containers. 
 
No refuse storage shall be 
maintained within the front 
yard setback area or within 
15 feet of the side lot line.  
No refuse receptacles shall 
be maintained in plain view 
except on collection days. 
 
All trash containers shall be 
stored and maintained in a 
neat manner 
complimentary to the area 
and the neighborhood. 
 
No trash shall be placed 
within the limits of any 
street or alley but shall be 

kept upon private property 
until the day of collection. 
 
Special collection of large 
items must be arranged 
with the City of Morrison 
and/or the contracted 
collection service. 
 
It is unlawful to deposit any 
waste upon any street, 
alley, ditch or public 
grounds or upon any 
property of another within 
the City of Morrison.  “Any 
waste” includes garbage, 
refuse, litter, landscape, 
and yard waste.  
 
INTERFERENCE WITH 
CONTAINERS 
 
From the time of 
placement of recyclables 
at the curb for collection, it 
is unlawful for any person 
not authorized by the City 
to collect, pick up or cause 
to be collected any such 
items. 
 
Please contact City Hall for 
more information. 

 

Conclusion …  
 
This is a summary of statistics, highlights, activities and other 
information.  I hope this report continues to be informative to you.  If 
you have any questions or would like to see other information in this 
report, please feel free to contact me at your convenience.  Please know 
that I welcome any and all feedback that you may have! 
 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Brian R. Melton 
Chief of Police 
Email:  bmelton@morrisonil.org 
Cell:  815-499-7887 
 

 
LIKE us on 
Facebook! 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bmelton@morrisonil.org


 

Memo to: Mr. Gary Tresenriter – Director of Public Works From:  Fehr Graham 
Subject:  Engineering Report – May 2015   Date:  June 4, 2015 
 
 
A. Waste Water Treatment Plant (WWTP): 

The revisions for the proposed WWTP project are nearly complete and will be provided 
to the IEPA for their review and approval.  The proposed WWTP project is scheduled to 
be advertised for bids on June 11th with a bid opening scheduled for July 29th.  
Construction is expected to start this fall.  The plan is to fund this project through the 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency Water Pollution Control Loan Program.  
Protecting the health and welfare of the residents of Morrison while reducing the 
financial burden on the residents of Morrison is the continued objective. 

 
B. Genesee Avenue Pump Station: 

Genesee Avenue Pump Station project revisions are being completed and will be 
provided to the IEPA for their review and approval.  Bidding and construction of this 
phase of the project is anticipated in early 2016. 
   

C. Waterworks Park Pump Station and Collection Sewers:  
Waterworks Park Pump Station and Collection Sewer project revisions are being 
completed and will be provided to the IEPA for their review and approval.  
Construction of this project is anticipated to begin in early 2016. 

 
D. IEPA Compliance Commitment Agreement (CCA): 

The City is in compliance with the CCA.  The agreement requires the City to continue 
efforts and measures to reduce infiltration and inflow (I/I).  Fehr Graham continues to 
work with the City in the advancement of various measures to identify and reduce I/I. 

 
E. IL 78 Access Permit for the Waste Water Treatment Plant: 

The City is requesting a new access point on Illinois Route 78 to serve the proposed 
Waste Water Treatment Plant.  Permit approval is expected after the final plat for the 
subdivision is provided to the Illinois Department of Transportation. 
 

F. Orange Street – MFT Project: 
This project is being designed with construction expected later this year.  The original 
scope of this year’s project may be modified to coordinate future improvements with 
the Illinois Department of Transportation and the Union Pacific Railroad.  
Correspondence with the UPRR and IDOT is continuing. 

 
G. Misc. Items: 

 Assist City Staff and Elected Officials as requested. 
 Attendance at council meetings and other meetings as requested. 

 
Respectfully Submitted, 

 
Shawn L. Ortgiesen, P.E. 
Project Manager 
 
O:\Morrison, City of\12-212\Monthly Reports\SLO_12-212_May2015_Eng_Report.docx 



STATE OF ILLINOIS          May 26, 2015 
COUNTY OF WHITESIDE 
CITY OF MORRISON 
OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS 
 

The Morrison City Council met in Regular Session on May 26, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. 
in the Whiteside County Board Room, 400 North Cherry Street, Morrison, IL.  Mayor Everett 
Pannier called the meeting to order.  City Clerk Melanie Schroeder recorded the minutes. 

 
Aldermen present on roll call were: Dale Eizenga, Michael Blean, Harvey 

Zuidema, Mick Welding, Curt Bender, Vernon Tervelt, Dave Helms and Scott Connelly.   
 
Other City Officials present included: City Administrator Barry Dykhuizen, City 

Treasurer Evan Haag, and Director of Public Works Gary Tresenriter. 
 

  Mayor Pannier opened the meeting to public comment.  The public commented 
on the following: citations given to vehicles parked downtown on 5/10 and parking on High 
Street during the Memorial Day ceremonies. 
 
  Mayor Pannier stated a different approach will be taken when calling for reports 
from city officers/department heads.  Anyone wishing to make a report should raise their hand. 
 
  Attorney Zollinger stated that he has had a recent conversation with the State’s 
Attorney regarding prosecution of ordinance violations. 
 
  Mayor Pannier stated the council will forego the signing of written motion forms.  
Should the council wish or need to return to that, they can. 
 
  Alderman Bender moved to approve the Consent Agenda, which consisted of the 
following: May 11, 2015 Regular Session Minutes; Bills Payable; April 2015 Treasurer’s Report 
and City Hall Board Room Video Conference Equipment Purchase, seconded by Alderman 
Zuidema.  On a roll call vote of 8 ayes (Zuidema, Welding, Bender, Tervelt, Helms, Connelly, 
Eizenga, Blean) and 0 nays, the motion carried. 
 
  Items for Consideration and Possible Action: 
1) Alderman Blean moved to adopt Ordinance #15-06 – Authorizing the Execution of a Quit 

Claim Deed for the property described therein to Morrison Institute of Technology, seconded 
by Alderman Tervelt.  On a roll call of 7 ayes (Zuidema, Welding, Bender, Tervelt, Helms, 
Eizenga, Blean) and 1 abstention (Connelly), the motion carried. 

2) Alderman Bender moved to adopt Ordinance #15-08 – Vacating a Portion of Tech Drive, 
seconded by Alderman Helms.  On a roll call of 7 ayes (Welding, Bender, Tervelt, Helms, 
Eizenga, Blean, Zuidema) and 1 abstention (Connelly), the motion carried. 

3) Alderman Tervelt moved to replace the copier/printer, seconded by Alderman Eizenga.  On a 
roll call vote of 8 ayes (Bender, Tervelt, Helms, Connelly, Eizenga, Blean, Zuidema, 
Welding) and 0 nays, the motion carried. 

4) Alderman Welding moved to adopt Ordinance #15-07 - disposal of surplus copier machine 
seconded by Alderman Bender.  On a roll call of 8 ayes (Tervelt, Helms, Connelly, Eizenga, 
Blean, Zuidema, Welding, Bender) and 0 nays, the motion carried. 

 
 

Page 2 
May 26, 2015 Council Minutes 

 
 



Other Items for Consideration, Discussion & Information: 
1) CA Dykhuizen updated the council regarding the waste water treatment plant, sale of the 

house and Route 78 frontage. The access off Route 78 has been approved by IDOT.  Council 
discussed what to do with the house and the acreage between there and the Conoco station.  
Following discussion it was decided to obtain market values in three different manners: 1) 
the house only; 2) the land only and 3) both the house and the land. 

2) CA Dykhuizen stated that, as part of last years’ goal setting session, one of the top 5 council 
projects included establishing a park district.  Council and Attorney Zollinger discussed how 
a park district is formed, the boundaries that could be established and how a municipality 
would transfer the parks to a park district.  Attorney Zollinger reminded the council that city 
councils do not create park districts. 

3) Information was gathered from other municipalities regarding limits on household pets.  
Council would like a draft ordinance brought back in the future, which would limit the 
number of household pets. 

 
Being no further business, Alderman Zuidema moved to adjourn the meeting, 

seconded by Alderman Tervelt.  On a voice vote, the motion carried. 
 

Meeting adjourned the meeting at 8:13 p.m. 
 
 
 
Approved:   
 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Everett Pannier, Mayor 

 
 
 
 

         
Melanie T. Schroeder, City Clerk  





















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF MORRISON 
 
 
 
 ORDINANCE #15-09 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MORRISON, WHITESIDE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ASCERTAINING THE PREVAILING RATE OF WAGES FOR 
LABORERS, WORKMEN AND MECHANICS  

EMPLOYED ON PUBLIC WORKS OF SAID CITY 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 PASSED BY THE  
 CITY COUNCIL 
 OF THE 
 CITY OF MORRISON 
 

this 8th day of June, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 Published in pamphlet form by the authority of the City Council 
 of the City of Morrison, Whiteside County, Illinois 
 this 9th day of June, 2015 
 
 
 
 
  



ORDINANCE #15-09 
 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MORRISON, WHITESIDE COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

ASCERTAINING THE PREVAILING RATE OF WAGES FOR LABORERS,                     
      WORKMEN AND MECHANICS 

EMPLOYED ON PUBLIC WORKS OF SAID CITY 
 
 

WHEREAS, the State of Illinois has enacted "An Act regulating wages of laborers, 
mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by the State, county, city, or any 
public body or any political subdivision or by any one under contract for public works", 
approved June 26, 1941, as amended, (Ill. Rev. Stat. 1987, Ch. 48, par. 39s-1 et. seq.) as 
amended by Public Acts 86-799 and 86-693, and 
 

WHEREAS, the aforesaid Act requires that the City Council of the City of Morrison 
investigate and ascertain the prevailing rate of wages as defined in said Act for Laborers, 
mechanics and other workers in the locality of said city employed in performing construction of 
public works, for said city. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF MORRISON; 
 

SECTION 1:  To the extent and as required by "An Act regulating wages of laborers, 
mechanics and other workers employed in any public works by State, county, city or any public 
body or any political subdivision or by anyone under contract for public works", approved June 
26, 1941, as amended, the general prevailing rate of wages in this locality for laborers, 
mechanics and other workers engaged in construction of public works coming under the 
jurisdiction of the City is hereby ascertained to be the same as the prevailing rate of wages for 
construction work in the Whiteside County area as determined by the Department of Labor of the 
State of Illinois as of June of the current year, a copy of that determination being attached hereto 
and incorporated herein by reference.  As required by said Act, any and all revisions of the 
prevailing rate of wages by the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois shall supersede the 
Department's June determination and apply to any and all public works construction undertaken 
by the City.  The definition of any terms appearing in this Ordinance which are also used in 
aforesaid Act shall be the same as in said Act. 
 

SECTION 2:  Nothing herein contained shall be construed to apply said general 
prevailing rate of wages as herein ascertained to any work or required by the aforesaid Act. 
 

SECTION 3:  The City Clerk shall publicly post or keep available for inspection by any 
interested party in the main office of the City this determination or any revisions of such 
prevailing rate of wage.  A copy of this determination or of the current revised determination of 
prevailing rate of wages then in effect shall be attached to all contract specifications. 
 

SECTION 4:  The City Clerk shall mail a copy of this determination to any employer, 



and to any association of employers and to any person or association of employees who have 
filed their names and addresses, requesting copies of any determination stating the particular 
rates and the particular class of workers whose wages will be affected by such rates. 
 

SECTION 5:  The City Clerk shall promptly file a certified copy of this Ordinance with 
both the Secretary of State and the Department of Labor of the State of Illinois. 
 

SECTION 6:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, 
approval and publication in pamphlet form as provided by law. 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS 8th day of June, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
              
        Everett Pannier, Mayor 
 
 
 
 
(SEAL) 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
       
 
 
 _______________________________  
 Melanie T. Schroeder, City Clerk 



 Whiteside County Prevailing Wage for June 2015  

      Whiteside County Prevailing Wage for June 2015

      (See explanation of column headings at bottom of wages)
Trade Name           RG TYP C Base   FRMAN M-F>8  OSA OSH H/W   Pensn  Vac  Trng  
==================== == === = ====== ====== ===== === === ===== ===== ===== ===== 
ASBESTOS ABT-GEN        BLD   31.620 32.620 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.420 15.41 0.000 0.800 
ASBESTOS ABT-MEC        BLD   21.500 22.500 1.5   2.0 2.0 6.500 4.250 0.000 0.650 
BOILERMAKER             BLD   38.000 41.000 2.0   2.0 2.0 7.070 15.99 0.000 0.400 
BRICK MASON             BLD   37.050 39.800 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.230 12.57 0.000 0.640 
CARPENTER               BLD   32.040 35.560 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.430 14.87 0.000 0.600 
CARPENTER               HWY   37.230 38.980 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.00 14.00 0.000 0.490 
CEMENT MASON            ALL   33.500 36.250 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.600 15.47 0.000 0.500 
CERAMIC TILE FNSHER     BLD   32.850  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.600 5.210 0.000 0.560 
COMMUNICATION TECH   E  BLD   36.440 40.080 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.39 12.09 0.000 0.760 
ELECTRIC PWR EQMT OP    ALL    0.000  0.000 0.0   0.0 0.0 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 
ELECTRIC PWR EQMT OP    HWY   39.220 53.290 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 12.17 0.000 0.390 
ELECTRIC PWR EQMT OP E  HWY   30.330 53.290 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 9.400 0.000 0.400 
ELECTRIC PWR GRNDMAN    ALL   29.300 51.480 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 9.090 0.000 0.290 
ELECTRIC PWR GRNDMAN    HWY    0.000  0.000 0.0   0.0 0.0 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 
ELECTRIC PWR LINEMAN    ALL   45.360 51.480 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 14.06 0.000 0.450 
ELECTRIC PWR LINEMAN E  HWY   46.950 53.290 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 14.56 0.000 0.470 
ELECTRIC PWR TRK DRV    ALL   30.340 51.480 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 9.400 0.000 0.300 
ELECTRIC PWR TRK DRV    HWY   31.400 53.290 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 9.730 0.000 0.310 
ELECTRIC PWR TRK DRV E  HWY   31.400 53.290 1.5   1.5 2.0 5.000 9.730 0.000 0.310 
ELECTRICIAN          E  BLD   42.960 47.260 1.5   1.5 2.0 10.39 17.47 0.000 0.860 
ELECTRICIAN          W  BLD   33.000 35.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.490 11.43 0.000 0.310 
ELECTRONIC SYS TECH  W  BLD   24.490 26.240 1.5   1.5 2.0 7.270 5.780 0.000 0.310 
ELEVATOR CONSTRUCTOR    BLD   40.470 45.530 2.0   2.0 2.0 13.57 14.21 3.240 0.600 
GLAZIER                 BLD   23.070 24.570 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.940 6.520 0.000 0.450 
HT/FROST INSULATOR      BLD   29.830 31.030 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.130 12.05 0.000 0.900 
IRON WORKER          E  ALL   36.290 38.100 2.0   2.0 2.0 8.640 22.69 0.000 0.500 
IRON WORKER          W  ALL   29.750 32.130 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.390 11.53 1.300 0.690 
LABORER                 BLD   31.620 32.620 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.420 15.41 0.000 0.800 
LABORER                 HWY   36.740 37.490 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.420 15.09 0.000 0.800 
LABORER, SKILLED        HWY   39.390 40.140 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.420 15.09 0.000 0.800 
LATHER                  BLD   32.040 35.560 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.430 14.87 0.000 0.600 
MACHINIST               BLD   44.350 46.850 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.760 8.950 1.850 0.000 
MARBLE FINISHERS        BLD   32.850  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.600 5.210 0.000 0.560 
MARBLE MASON            BLD   35.530 35.780 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.600 7.520 0.000 0.590 
MILLWRIGHT              BLD   36.120 39.730 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.420 14.30 0.000 0.500 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  BLD 1 42.800 46.800 2.0   2.0 2.0 17.10 11.05 2.350 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  BLD 2 42.100 46.800 2.0   2.0 2.0 17.10 11.05 2.350 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  BLD 3 39.650 46.800 2.0   2.0 2.0 17.10 11.05 2.350 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  BLD 4 37.650 46.800 2.0   2.0 2.0 17.10 11.05 2.350 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  BLD 5 46.550 46.800 2.0   2.0 2.0 17.10 11.05 0.000 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  BLD 6 45.800 46.800 2.0   2.0 2.0 17.10 11.05 0.000 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  BLD 7 42.800 46.800 2.0   2.0 2.0 17.10 11.05 0.000 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  HWY 1 42.650 46.650 1.5   1.5 2.0 17.10 11.05 2.350 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  HWY 2 42.100 46.650 1.5   1.5 2.0 17.10 11.05 2.350 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  HWY 3 40.800 46.650 1.5   1.5 2.0 17.10 11.05 2.350 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  HWY 4 39.350 46.650 1.5   1.5 2.0 17.10 11.05 2.350 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  HWY 5 37.900 46.650 1.5   1.5 2.0 17.10 11.05 2.350 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  HWY 6 45.650 46.650 1.5   1.5 2.0 17.10 11.05 2.350 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   E  HWY 7 45.650 46.650 1.5   1.5 2.0 17.10 11.05 2.350 1.300 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  BLD 1 31.000 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  BLD 2 28.350 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  BLD 3 27.300 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 



OPERATING ENGINEER   W  BLD 4 31.250 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  BLD 5 31.750 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  BLD 6 32.250 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  BLD 7 32.000 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  HWY 1 31.000 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  HWY 2 28.350 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  HWY 3 27.300 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  HWY 4 31.250 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  HWY 5 31.750 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  HWY 6 32.250 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  HWY 7 31.500 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
OPERATING ENGINEER   W  HWY 8 32.000 33.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 16.10 8.650 2.000 0.900 
PAINTER                 ALL   27.820 28.820 1.5   1.5 1.5 5.250 6.600 0.000 0.600 
PAINTER OVER 30FT       ALL   29.820 30.820 1.5   1.5 1.5 5.250 6.600 0.000 0.600 
PAINTER PWR EQMT        ALL   28.320 29.320 1.5   1.5 1.5 5.250 6.600 0.000 0.600 
PILEDRIVER              BLD   33.040 36.670 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.430 14.87 0.000 0.600 
PILEDRIVER              HWY   37.230 38.980 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.00 14.00 0.000 0.490 
PIPEFITTER              ALL   37.650 41.420 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.000 12.95 0.000 1.150 
PLASTERER               BLD   34.280 37.710 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.050 12.55 0.000 0.500 
PLUMBER                 ALL   37.650 40.590 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.000 12.95 0.000 1.150 
ROOFER                  BLD   40.100 43.100 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.000 10.54 0.000 0.280 
SHEETMETAL WORKER       BLD   37.930 40.210 1.5   1.5 2.0 6.000 16.92 0.520 0.290 
SPRINKLER FITTER        BLD   37.120 39.870 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.420 8.500 0.000 0.350 
STONE MASON             BLD   37.050 39.800 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.230 12.57 0.000 0.640 
SURVEY WORKER       -> NOT IN EFFECT        ALL   36.830 37.580 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.240 
12.84 0.000 0.800 
TERRAZZO FINISHER       BLD   32.850  0.000 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.600 5.210 0.000 0.560 
TERRAZZO MASON          BLD   35.530 35.780 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.600 7.520 0.000 0.590 
TILE LAYER              BLD   32.040 35.560 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.430 14.87 0.000 0.600 
TILE MASON              BLD   35.530 35.780 1.5   1.5 2.0 8.600 7.520 0.000 0.590 
TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 1 33.000 36.550 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.10 5.230 0.000 0.250 
TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 2 33.480 36.550 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.10 5.230 0.000 0.250 
TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 3 33.700 36.550 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.10 5.230 0.000 0.250 
TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 4 34.010 36.550 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.10 5.230 0.000 0.250 
TRUCK DRIVER            ALL 5 34.900 36.550 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.10 5.230 0.000 0.250 
TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 1 26.400 29.240 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.10 5.230 0.000 0.250 
TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 2 26.780 29.240 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.10 5.230 0.000 0.250 
TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 3 26.960 29.240 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.10 5.230 0.000 0.250 
TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 4 27.210 29.240 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.10 5.230 0.000 0.250 
TRUCK DRIVER            O&C 5 27.920 29.240 1.5   1.5 2.0 11.10 5.230 0.000 0.250 
TUCKPOINTER             BLD   37.050 39.800 1.5   1.5 2.0 9.230 12.57 0.000 0.640 

Legend:  RG (Region)
TYP  (Trade Type - All,Highway,Building,Floating,Oil & Chip,Rivers)
C  (Class)
Base (Base Wage Rate)
FRMAN (Foreman Rate)
M-F>8 (OT required for any hour greater than 8 worked each day, Mon through Fri.
OSA  (Overtime (OT) is required for every hour worked on Saturday)
OSH  (Overtime is required for every hour worked on Sunday and Holidays)
H/W  (Health & Welfare Insurance)
Pensn (Pension)
Vac (Vacation)
Trng (Training)



      Explanations
WHITESIDE COUNTY

ELECTRICIAN AND COMMUNICATION TECHNICIAN(EAST) - Townships of
Genessee, Jordan, Hopkins, Sterling, Hume, Montmorency, Tampico, and
Hahnaman.

ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN (WEST) - Portion west of Genesee, Hume,
Mount Pleasant, and Tampico Townships.

IRONWORKERS (EAST) - That part county North and East of a line from
Fair Haven (Carroll County) to Rt. 30, then to the East county line.

OPERATING ENGINEERS (WEST) - From the fifth sectional line east of
Morrison, running directly north and south.

The following list is considered as those days for which holiday rates
of wages for work performed apply: New Years Day, Memorial Day,
Fourth of July, Labor Day, Thanksgiving Day, Christmas Day and
Veterans Day in some classifications/counties.  Generally, any of
these holidays which fall on a Sunday is celebrated on the following
Monday.  This then makes work performed on that Monday payable at the
appropriate overtime rate for holiday pay. Common practice in a given
local may alter certain days of celebration.  If in doubt, please
check with IDOL.

Oil and chip resealing (O&C) means the application of road oils and
liquid asphalt to coat an existing road surface, followed by
application of aggregate chips or gravel to coated surface, and
subsequent rolling of material to seal the surface.



EXPLANATION OF CLASSES

ASBESTOS - GENERAL - removal of asbestos material/mold and hazardous
materials from any place in a building, including mechanical systems
where those mechanical systems are to be removed.  This includes the
removal of asbestos materials/mold and hazardous materials from
ductwork or pipes in a building when the building is to be demolished
at the time or at some close future date.
ASBESTOS - MECHANICAL - removal of asbestos material from mechanical
systems, such as pipes, ducts, and boilers, where the mechanical
systems are to  remain.

CERAMIC TILE FINISHER, MARBLE FINISHER, TERRAZZO FINISHER

Assisting, helping or supporting the tile, marble and terrazzo
mechanic by performing their historic and traditional work assignments
required to complete the proper installation of the work covered by
said crafts. The term "Ceramic" is used for naming the classification
only and is in no way a limitation of the product handled.  Ceramic
takes into consideration most hard tiles.

COMMUNICATIONS TECHNICIAN - East

Installing, manufacturing, assembling and maintaining sound and
intercom, protection alarm (security), fire alarm, master antenna
television, closed  circuit television, low voltage control for
computers and/or door monitoring, school communications systems,
telephones and servicing of nurse and emergency  calls, and the
installation and maintenance of transmit and receive antennas,
transmitters, receivers, and associated apparatus which operates in
conjunction  with above systems.  All work associated with these
system installations will be included EXCEPT the installation of
protective metallic conduit in new  construction projects (excluding
less than ten-foot runs strictly for protection of cable) and 120 volt
AC (or higher) power wiring and associated hardware.

ELECTRONIC SYSTEMS TECHNICIAN - West

Installing, assembling and maintaining sound and intercom, protection
alarm (security), master antenna television, closed circuit
television, computer  hardware and software programming and
installation to the network's outlet and input (EXCLUDING all cabling,
power and cable termination work historically  performed by wiremen),
door monitoring and control, nurse and emergency call programming and
installation to the system's outlet and input (EXCLUDING all
cabling, power and cable termination work historically performed by
wiremen), clock and timing; and the installation and maintenance of
transmit and receive  antennas, transmitters, receivers, and
associated apparatus which operates in conjunction with the above
systems.  All work associated with these system  installations will be
included EXCEPT (1) installation of protective metallic conduit,
excluding less than ten-foot runs strictly for protection of cable,
and (2) 120  volt AC (or higher) power wiring and associated hardware.

LABORER, SKILLED - HIGHWAY

Individuals engaged in the following types of work, irrespective of
the site of the work:  asbestos abatement worker, handling of any



materials with any foreign matter harmful to skin or clothing, track
laborer, cement handlers, chloride handlers, the unloading and loading
with steel workers and re-bars, concrete workers wet, tunnel helpers
in free air, batch dumpers, mason tenders, kettle and tar men, tank
cleaners, plastic installers, scaffold workers, motorized buggies or
motorized unit used for wet concrete or handling of building
materials, laborers with de-watering systems, sewer workers plus
depth, rod and chainmen with technical engineers, rod and chainmen
with land surveyors, rod and chainmen with surveyors, vibrator
operators, cement silica, clay, fly ash, lime and plasters, handlers
(bulk or bag), cofferdam workers plus depth, on concrete paving,
placing, cutting and tying of reinforcing, deck hand, dredge hand, and
shore laborers, bankmen on floating plant, grade checker, power
tools, front end man on chip spreaders, cassion workers plus depth,
gunnite nozzle men, lead man on sewer work, welders, cutters, burners
and torchmen, chainsaw operators, jackhammer and drill operators,
layout man and/or drainage tile layer, steel form setter - street and
highway, air tamping hammermen, signal man on crane, concrete saw
operator, screedman on asphalt pavers, laborers tending masons with
hot material or where foreign materials are used, mortar mixer
operators, multiple concrete duct - leadsman, lumen, asphalt raker,
curb asphalt machine operator, ready mix scalemen (permanent, portable
or temporary plant), laborers handling masterplate or similar
materials, laser beam operator, concrete burning machine operator,
coring machine operator, plaster tender, underpinning and shoring of
buildings, pump men, manhole and catch basin, dirt and stone tamper,
hose men on concrete pumps, hazardous waste worker, lead base paint
abatement worker, lining of pipe, refusing machine, assisting on
direct boring machine, the work of laying watermain, fire hydrants,
all mechanical joints to watermain work, sewer worker, and tapping
water service and forced lift station mechanical worker.

MATERIAL TESTER/INSPECTOR I:  Hand coring and drilling for testing of
materials; field inspection of uncured concrete and asphalt.

MATERIAL TESTER/INSPECTOR II:  Field inspection of welds, structural
steel, fireproofing, masonry, soil, facade, reinforcing steel,
formwork, cured concrete, and concrete and asphalt batch plants;
adjusting proportions of bituminous mixtures.

OPERATING ENGINEERS - BUILDING  (East)

Class 1.  Asphalt Plant; Asphalt Spreader; Autograde; Backhoes with
Caisson Attachment; Batch Plant; Benoto (requires Two Engineers);
Boiler and Throttle Valve; Caisson Rigs; Central Redi-Mix Plant;
Combination Back Hoe Front End-loader Machine; Compressor and Throttle
Valve; Concrete Breaker (Truck Mounted); Concrete Conveyor; Concrete
Paver (over 27E cu. ft.): Concrete Paver (27 cu. ft. and under);
Concrete Placer; Concrete Pump (Truck Mounted); Concrete Conveyor
(Truck Mounted); Concrete Tower; Cranes, All; GCI and similar types
(required two operators only); Cranes, Hammerhead; Creter Crane;
Crusher, Stone, etc.; Derricks, All; Derricks, Traveling; Formless
Curb and Gutter Machine; Grader, Elevating; Grouting Machines;
Highlift Shovels or Front Endloader 2-1/4 yd. and over; Hoists,
Elevators, outside type rack and pinion and similar machines; Hoists,
one, two and three Drum; Hoists, Two Tugger One Floor; Hydraulic
Backhoes; Hydraulic Boom Trucks; Hydro Vac (and similar equipment -
excluding hose work and any sewer work); Locomotives, All; Lubrication
Technician; Manipulators; Motor Patrol; Pile Drivers and Skid Rig;



Post Hole Digger; Pre-Stress Machine; Pump Cretes Dual Ram; Pump
Cretes: Squeeze Cretes - Screw Type Pumps, Gypsum Bulker and Pump;
Raised and Blind Hole Drill; Rock Drill (self-propelled); Rock Drill -
Truck Mounted; Roto Mill Grinder; Scoops - Tractor Drawn; Slipform
Paver; Scrapers Prime Movers; Straddle Buggies; Tie Back Machine;
Tractor with Boom and Side Boom; Trenching Machines.

Class 2. Bobcat (over 3/4 cu. yd.); Boilers; Brick Forklift; Broom,
All Power Propelled; Bulldozers; Concrete Mixer (Two Bag and Over);
Conveyor, Portable; Forklift Trucks; Highlift Shovels or Front
Endloaders under 2-1/4 yd.; Hoists, Automatic; Hoists, Sewer Dragging
Machine; Hoists, Tugger Single Drum; Laser Screed; Rollers, All; Steam
Generators; Tractors, All; Tractor Drawn Vibratory Roller; Winch
Trucks with "A" Frame.

Class 3. Air Compressor; Asphalt Spreader; Combination - Small
Equipment Operator; Generators; Heaters, Mechanical; Hoists, Inside
Elevators - (Rheostat Manual Controlled); Hydraulic Power Units (Pile
Driving, Extracting, or Drilling - with a seat); Lowboys; Pumps, Over
3" (1 to 3 not to exceed total of 300 ft.); Pumps, Well Points;
Welding Machines (2 through 5); Winches, 4 Small Electric Drill
Winches; Bobcat (up to and including 3/4 cu. yd.).

Class 4. Elevator push button with automatic doors; Hoists, Inside;
Oilers; Brick Forklift.

Class 5. Assistant Craft Foreman

Class 6. Mechanics; Welders.

Class 7. Gradall

OPERATING ENGINEERS - HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION (East)

Class 1. Asphalt Plant; Asphalt Heater and Planer Combination; Asphalt
Heater Scarfire; Asphalt Silo Tender; Asphalt Spreader; Autograder;
ABG Paver; Backhoes with Caisson Attachment; Ballast Regulator; Belt
Loader; Caisson Rigs; Car Dumper; Central Redi-Mix Plant; Backhoe
w/shear attachments; Combination Backhoe Front Endloader Machine, (1
cu. yd. Backhoe Bucket or over or with attachments); Concrete Breaker
(Truck Mounted); Concrete Conveyor; Concrete Paver over 27E cu. ft.;
Concrete Placer; Concrete Tube Float; Cranes, all attachments; Cranes,
Tower of all types; Creter Crane; Crusher, Stone, etc.; Derricks,
All; Derrick Boats; Derricks, Traveling; Directional Boring Machine
over 12"; Dredges; Formless Curb and Gutter Machine; Grader,
Elevating; Grader, Motor Grader, Motor Patrol, Auto Patrol, Form
Grader, Pull Grader, Subgrader; Guard Rail Post Driver Mounted;
Hoists, One, Two and Three Drum; Hydraulic Backhoes; Hydro Vac, Self
Propelled, Truck Mounted (excluding hose work and any sewer work);
Lubrication Technician; Manipulators; Pile Drivers and Skid Rig;
Pre-Stress Machine; Pump Cretes Dual Ram; Rock Drill - Crawler or Skid
Rig; Rock Drill - Truck Mounted; Rock/Track Tamper; Roto Mill
Grinder; Slip-Form Paver; Snow Melters; Soil Test Drill Rig (Truck
Mounted); Straddle Buggies; GCI Crane; Hydraulic Telescoping Form
(Tunnel); Tie Back Machine; Tractor Drawn Belt Loader; Tractor Drawn
Belt Loader with attached pusher; Tractor with Boom; Tractaire with
Attachments; Traffic Barrier Conveyor Machine; Raised or Blind Hole
Drills; Trenching Machine (over 12"); Truck Mounted Concrete Pump with



Boom; Truck Mounted Concrete Conveyor; Work Boat (no license required
- 90 h.p. or above); Underground Boring and/or Mining Machines; Wheel
Excavator; Widener (APSCO).

Class 2. Batch Plant; Bituminous Mixer; Boiler and Throttle Valve;
Bulldozers; Car Loader Trailing Conveyors; Combination Backhoe Front
Endloader Machine (less than 1 cu. yd. Backhoe Bucket or over or with
attachments); Compressor and Throttle Valve; Compressor, Common
Receiver (3); Concrete Breaker or Hydro Hammer; Concrete Grinding
Machine; Concrete Mixer or Paver 7S Series to and including 27 cu.
ft.; Concrete Spreader; Concrete Curing Machine, Burlap Machine,
Belting Machine and Sealing Machine; Concrete Wheel Saw (large
self-propelled - excluding walk-behinds and hand-held); Conveyor Muck
Cars (Haglund or Similar Type); Drills, all; Finishing Machine -
Concrete; Highlift Shovels or Front Endloader; Hoist - Sewer Dragging
Machine; Hydraulic Boom Trucks (All Attachments); Hydro Blaster; All
Locomotives, Dinky; Off-Road Hauling Units; Non-Self Loading Dump;
Ejection Dump; Pump Cretes: Squeeze Cretes - Screw Type Pumps, Gypsum
Bulker and Pump; Roller, Asphalt; Rotary Snow Plows; Rototiller,
Seaman, etc., self-propelled; Scoops - Tractor Drawn; Self-Propelled
Compactor; Spreader - Chip - Stone, etc.; Scraper; Scraper - Prime
Mover in Tandem (Regardless of Size); Tank Car Heater; Tractors, Push,
Pulling Sheeps Foot, Disc, Compactor, etc.; Tug Boats.

Class 3.  Boilers; Brooms, All Power Propelled; Cement Supply Tender;
Compressor, Common Receiver (2); Concrete Mixer (Two Bag and Over);
Conveyor, Portable; Farm-Type Tractors Used for Mowing, Seeding, etc.;
Fireman on Boilers; Forklift Trucks; Grouting Machine; Hoists,
Automatic; Hoists, All Elevators; Hoists, Tugger Single Drum; Jeep
Diggers; Low Boys; Pipe Jacking Machines; Post-Hole Digger; Power Saw,
Concrete Power Driven; Pug Mills; Rollers, other than asphalt; Seed
and Straw Blower; Steam Generators; Stump Machine; Winch Trucks with
"A" Frame; Work Boats; Tamper - Form - Motor Driven.

Class 4.  Air Compressor - Small and Large; Asphalt Spreader, Backend
Man; Bobcat (Skid Steer) all; Brick Forklift; Combination - Small
Equipment Operator; Directional Boring Machine up to 12"; Generators;
Heaters, Mechanical; Hydraulic Power Unit (Pile Driving, Extracting,
or Drilling); Hydro-Blaster; Light Plants, All (1 through 5); Pumps,
over 3" (1 to 3 not to exceed a total of 300 ft.); Pumps, Well Points;
Tractaire; Trencher 12" and under; Welding Machines (2 through 5);
Winches, 4 Small Electric Drill Winches.

Class 5. Oilers and Directional Boring Machine Locator.

Class 6. Field Mechanics and Field Welders

Class 7. Gradall and machines of like nature.

OPERATING ENGINEERS - BUILDING  (West)

Class 1. Shovel; Concrete Spreader; Dipper Dredge Operator; Dipper
Dredge Crane man; Dual Purpose Truck (boom, Boom, Winch, etc.);
Mechanic-Welder; Pile Driver; Boom Tractor or Side Boom; Trenching
Machine (40 H.P. and over); Building Hoist (1, 2 or 3 drums); Cleaning
and Priming Machine; Backfiller (throw bucket); Locomotive Engineer;
Concrete Paver; Slip Form Paver; Caisson Augering Machines; Mucking
Machine; Asphalt Heater-Planer Unit; Laser Screed; Pug Mill; Concrete
Conveyor or Pump; Mechanical loaded Log Chippers or similar machines;



Group Equipment Greaser; Off-Road Haul Units; Pipe Bending; Automatic
Curbing Machines; Blastholer; Self-Propelled Rotary Drill or similar
machines; Work Boat; Combination Concrete Finishing Machine and Float;
Asphalt Paver Screed Operator; Forklift (6,000 lb. cap. or over or
working heights 28 ft. and above); Chip Spreader; Straddle Carrier;
Asphalt Paver; Asphalt Plant Operator; Boring Machine (Directional,
Vertical, or Horizontal); Central Redi-Mix Plant Operator; Combination
Backhoe Front End loader; Concrete Breaker or Hydro-Hammer (excluding
walk-behinds); Concrete Wheel Saw (Large self-propelled - excluding
walk-behinds); Crusher (Stone, Concrete, Asphalt, etc.);
Curing-Tinning Machine; Excavator; Farm-type Tractor Operating Scoop
or Scraper or with Power Attachment; Grader; Motor Grader; Motor
Patrol; Auto Grader; Form Grader; Pull Grader; Sub Grader; Elevating
Grader; Guard Rail Post Driver; Hoists; Hydraulic Dredge Leverman or
Engineer; Hydro-Vac truck mounted or pull type (excluding hose work),
and similar equipment; Loader (Track, Rubber Tire, or Articulated);
Milling Machine (excluding walk-behinds); Road Widener-Shoulder
Spreader; Scraper (Self-Propelled); Self-Propelled Roller or Tire
Roller (on asphalt or Blacktop); Sheep Foot or Pad Foot Compactor
(excluding walk-behinds); Steel Track-Type Tractor (Dozer, Push Cat,
etc.); Transfer or Shuttle Buggy (excluding motorized wheel barrows
and Georgia buggies).

Class 2.  Asphalt Booster; Fireman and Pump Operator at Asphalt Plant;
Mud Jack; Distributor; Self-propelled Roller (other than provided for
in Class I); Pump Operator (more than one well-point pump); Trench
Machine (under 40 H.P.); Forklift (less than 6,000 lb. cap. or working
heights below 28 ft.); Gypsum Pump; Conveyor over 20 H.P.; Light
Plant; Boiler (Engineer or Fireman); Mechanical Broom; Driver on Truck
Crane or similar machines; Elevator (Permanent inside or Temporary
outside); Farm-Type Tractor (without Power Attachment); Grout Pump
(excluding hose work).

Class 3. Skid Loader; Oiler; Mechanic's Helper; Mechanical Heater
(other than steam boiler); Small Outboard Motor Boat (Safety Boat and
Life Boat); Engine Driven Welding Machine; Water Pumps; Air Compressor
(400 c.f.m. or over); Deck Engineers.

Class 4.  Leadman - Mechanic or Equipment Greaser.

Class 5.  Track Excavator with Bucket (4 cubic yard and up to but not
including 6 cubic yard).

Class 6. Track Excavator with Bucket (6 cubic yard and over).

Class 7. Crane (Friction or Hydraulic, regardless of size or
attachments); Tow or Push Boat.

OPERATING ENGINEERS- HIGHWAY (West)

Class 1. Shovel; Concrete Spreader; Dipper Dredge Operator; Dipper
Dredge Crane man; Dual Purpose Truck (Boom, Winch, etc.);
Mechanic-Welder; Pile Driver; Boom Tractor or Side Boom; Building
Hoist (1, 2 or 3 drums); Cleaning and Priming Machine; Backfiller
(throw bucket); Locomotive Engineer; Concrete Paver; Slip Form Paver;
Caisson Augering Machines; Mucking Machine; Asphalt Heater Planer
Unit; Laser Screed; Pug Mill; Concrete Conveyor or Pump (excluding
truck-mounted); Mechanical loaded Log Chippers or similar machines;



Group Equipment Greaser; off-road haul units; Pipe Bending; Automatic
Curbing Machines; Blastholer; Self-propelled Rotary Drill or similar
machines; Work Boat; Combination Concrete Finishing Machine and Float;
Asphalt Paver Screed Operator; Forklift (6,000 lb. cap. or over or
working heights above 28 ft.); Chip Spreader; Asphalt Paver; Asphalt
Plant Operator; Boring Machine (Directional, Vertical, or Horizontal);
Central Redi-Mix Plant Operator; Combination Backhoe Front End
loader; Concrete Breaker or Hydro-Hammer (excluding walk-behinds);
Concrete Wheel Saw (Large self-propelled - excluding walk-behinds);
Crusher (Stone, Concrete, Asphalt, etc.); Curing-Tinning Machine;
Excavator; Farm-Type Tractor Operating Scoop or Scraper with Power
Attachment; Grader; Motor Grader; Motor Patrol; Auto Grader; Form
Grader; Pull Grader; Sub Grader; Elevating Grader; Guard Rail Post
Driver; Hoists; Hydraulic Dredge Leverman or Engineer; Hydro-Vac truck
mounted or pull type, and similar equipment; Loader (Track, Rubber
Tire, or Articulated); Milling Machine (excluding walk-behinds); Road
Widener-Shoulder Spreader; Scraper (self-propelled); Self-propelled
Roller or Tire Roller (on asphalt or Blacktop); Sheep Foot or Pad Foot
Compactor (excluding walk-behinds); Steel Track-Type Tractor (Dozer,
Push Cat, etc.); Transfer or Shuttle Buggy (excluding motorized wheel
barrows and Georgia buggies); Trenching Machine (40 H.P. and over).

Class 2. Asphalt Booster; Fireman and Pump Operator at Asphalt Plant;
Mud Jack; Farm-Type Tractor without Power attachment; Distributor;
Straddle Carrier; Self-propelled Roller or Compactor (other than
provided for in Class I); Pump Operator (more than one well-point
pump); Trench Machine (under 40 H.P.); Forklift (less than 6,000  lb.
capacity or working heights below 28 ft.); Conveyor over 20 H.P.; Air
Compressor (400 c.f.m. or over); Light Plant; Boiler (Engineer or
Fireman); Mechanical Broom; Driver on Truck Crane or similar machines;
Elevator (Permanent inside or Temporary outside); Grout Pump
(excluding hose work).

Class 3. Oiler; Mechanic's Helper; Mechanical Heater (other than steam
boiler); Small Outboard Motor Boat (Safety Boat and Life Boat);
Engine Driven Welding Machine; skid steer.

Class 4.  Leadman - Mechanic or Equipment Greaser.

Class 5.  Track Excavator with Bucket (4 cubic yard and up to but not
including 6 cubic yard).

Class 6. Track Excavator with Bucket (6 cubic yard and over).

Class 7. Truck mounted Concrete Conveyor or Pumps Extending to 90 ft.
or more.

Class 8.  Crane (Friction or Hydraulic, regardless of size or
attachments); Tow or Push Boat.

SURVEY WORKER - Operated survey equipment including data collectors,
G.P.S. and robotic instruments, as well as conventional levels and
transits.

TRUCK DRIVER - BUILDING, HEAVY AND HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION
Class 1.  Drivers on 2 axle trucks hauling less than 9 ton.  Air
compressor and welding machines and brooms, including those pulled by
separate units, truck driver  helpers, warehouse employees, mechanic
helpers, greasers and tiremen, pickup trucks when hauling materials,



tools, or workers to and from and on-the-job  site, and fork lifts up
to 6,000 lb. capacity.

Class 2.  Two or three axle trucks hauling more than 9 ton but hauling
less than 16 ton.  A-frame winch trucks, hydrolift trucks, vactor
trucks or similar  equipment when used for transportation purposes.
Fork lifts over 6,000 lb. capacity, winch trucks, four axle
combination units, and ticket writers.

Class 3.  Two, three or four axle trucks hauling 16 ton or more.
Drivers on water pulls, articulated dump trucks, mechanics and working
forepersons, and  dispatchers.  Five axle or more combination units.

Class 4.  Low Boy and Oil Distributors.

Class 5.  Drivers who require special protective clothing while
employed on hazardous waste work.

TRUCK DRIVER - OIL AND CHIP RESEALING ONLY.

This shall encompass laborers, workers and mechanics who drive
contractor or subcontractor owned, leased, or hired pickup, dump,
service, or oil distributor trucks.  The work includes transporting
materials and equipment (including but not limited to, oils, aggregate
supplies, parts, machinery and tools) to or from the job site;
distributing oil or liquid asphalt and aggregate; stock piling
material when in connection with the actual oil and chip contract.
The Truck Driver (Oil & Chip Resealing) wage classification does not
include supplier delivered materials.

Other Classifications of Work:

For definitions of classifications not otherwise set out, the
Department generally has on file such definitions which are available.
If a task to be performed is not subject to one of the
classifications of pay set out, the Department will  upon being
contacted state which neighboring county has such a classification and
provide such rate, such rate being deemed to exist by reference in
this  document.  If no neighboring county rate applies to the task,
the Department shall undertake a special determination, such special
determination  being then deemed to have existed under this
determination.  If a project requires these, or any classification not
listed, please contact IDOL at 217-782-1710 for  wage rates or
clarifications.

LANDSCAPING

Landscaping work falls under the existing classifications for laborer,
operating engineer and truck driver.  The work performed by landscape
plantsman and  landscape laborer is covered by the existing
classification of laborer.  The work performed by landscape operators
(regardless of equipment used or its size) is  covered by the
classifications of operating engineer.  The work performed by
landscape truck drivers (regardless of size of truck driven) is
covered by the  classifications of truck driver.



-1- 
 

ORDINANCE NO. 15-10 
 

ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS 
PERSONAL PROPERTY 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Morrison is the owner of certain personal property more 
specifically described on Exhibit A; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the corporate authorities of the City of Morrison that the 
City has no use for the personal property described above and that it is in the best interests of the 
City to sell or dispose of the same. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and the Council of the City of 
Morrison, Whiteside County, Illinois as follows:  
  
 SECTION 1:  The recitals set forth in the preambles of this ordinance are true and correct 
and incorporated herein as if fully set forth in this Section 1. 
 
 SECTION 2:  The Mayor and City Council find that the personal property described in 
Exhibit A is not necessary or useful to the City and thus the City Administrator or his designee is 
hereby authorized to undertake disposal of the specifically described surplus property with the 
property being sold or disposed of in an “as is” condition and the proceeds deposited into 
appropriate city accounts as determined by the City Administrator. 
 
 SECTION 3:  The Mayor and the City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to do all 
things necessary and essential, including execution of any documents affecting transfer, to carry 
out the provisions of this ordinance and effectuate sale or disposal of the surplus property 
described above. 
 
 SECTION 4:  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage 
and approval, and publication in the manner provided by law.  
 
 SECTION 5:  All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are, to the 
extent of such conflict, hereby repealed. 
 
 SECTION 6:  The provisions and sections of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be 
separable and the invalidity of any portion of this Ordinance shall not affect the validity of the 
remainder. 
 
 SECTION 7:  The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish this ordinance in pamphlet 
form. 
 
 Passed by the Mayor and the City Council of the City of Morrison on the    day of 
    ,   .  
 
 



-2- 
 

 
 
 
              
         MAYOR  
ATTEST:  
 
 
 
_______________________________  
        City Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
Item(s) to be declared surplus property: 
 
1 – 2002 Ford Taurus VIN 1FAFP55U92G182098 
300 – Sensus Brand Water Meters 
 
 







 

 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-04 

 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE FINAL PLAT FOR THE  
SUNRISE ADDITION PROPERTY OWNED BY THE CITY 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Morrison is the owner of property within the limits of the City 
of Morrison generally referred to as the new Wastewater Treatment Plant site or the former 
Wilkens Estate, and herein desires formal approval of a proposed subdivision plat, for property 
commonly known as the Sunrise Addition; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council desires to accept and approve the plat as it complies with 
all applicable ordinances of the City of Morrison governing the layout and pertinent dimensions 
of the subdivision; and 
 
 WHEREAS, as provided by Section 50-26 of the City Code, the City Engineer has 
reviewed the proposed subdivision plat and confirmed that it complies with all applicable 
ordinances and regulations contained within Chapter 50 of the City Code. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of 
Morrison, Illinois, as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1. The plat for Sunrise Addition, attached hereto as Exhibit A, is accepted 
and approved, subject to the requirement that all future improvements, if any, be constructed in 
accordance with the provisions and applicable subdivision ordinances of the City. 
  
 SECTION 2. The Mayor and Clerk are authorized to execute all documents necessary to 
memorialize approval of the final plat of subdivision. 
 

SECTION 3. Be it further resolved that all Resolutions and parts of Resolutions in 
conflict herewith are to the extent of such conflict hereby repealed. 

 
SECTION 4. Be it further resolved that this Resolution shall be in full force and effect 

from and after its passage and approval and publication as required by law. 
  
SECTION 5. This Resolution read and approved this ___ day of ____________, 2015. 
 
 
 

  _______________________________________ 
        Mayor  
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________________ 

City Clerk 




	02-June 8.2015 CONSENT.pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (10).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (9).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (8).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (7).pdf
	webmaster@morrisonil org_20150604_143843.pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (6).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (5).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (4).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (3).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (2).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (1).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet.pdf
	e45abe67-4d22-45da-b00b-50482b84290f.pdf
	Morrison Police Department
	Municipal Codes … Did you know?

	Staff Notes …
	Training






	SLO_12-212_May2015_Eng_Report.pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (4).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (3).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (2).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (1).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet.pdf
	a7712bf9-df36-43d1-89ec-11d731e014b2.pdf
	STATE OF ILLINOIS          May 26, 2015







	webmaster@morrisonil org_20150604_124845.pdf

	34683ed7-7605-4eac-96a2-e237f11a5548.pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (6).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (5).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (4).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (3).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (2).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (1).pdf
	a9ea21d2-e8b8-4999-9a3e-3e1334bef4e6.pdf
	70c0dbea-bc98-4f5c-a50b-12771dc3812e.pdf

	a13603aa-ae1b-466e-894f-0ab16fdbbe33.pdf






	34683ed7-7605-4eac-96a2-e237f11a5548.pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (6).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (5).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (4).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (3).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (2).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (1).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet.pdf
	Street Closure.pdf








	34683ed7-7605-4eac-96a2-e237f11a5548.pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (6).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (5).pdf
	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (4).pdf
	d55dcb93-0491-45d1-b2e1-d88239283db9.pdf
	RESOLUTION NO. 15-04

	June 8, 2015 Council Packet (3).pdf
	Sunrise Addn rev.pdf










